

Board Meeting  
October 15, 2019  
Kawkawlin Township Board

**Call Meeting to Order**—Supervisor called meeting to order at 7:00 pm with the pledge to the flag.

**Roll Call of Officers**—Present: Klass, McNally, MacConnell, Davidson, Petrimoulx.

**Clerk’s Minutes of September 9**—Motion by McNally/MacConnell to approve the minutes. Passed

**Treasurer Report**--Motion by Petrimoulx/Davidson to accept the report. Passed

**Fire Department Report**—No report

**Recreation Report**—No report

**Hall Report**—People are still throwing junk in the dumpster by the Hall.

**Bills for approval**— Motion by MacConnell/McNally to pay the bills. Yes: McNally, MacConnell, Davidson, Petrimoulx, Klass. Passed

Payroll  
A/P

**Communications**—Motion by Davidson/Petrimoulx to file communications. Passed

- A. Building Report
- B. Zoning Administrator Report
- C. Letter of support to Pinconning Twp. Regarding Drones—Moved to new business
- D. Kawkawlin Twp. Road Maps
- E. Planning Commission Meeting

**Public Input on Agenda Only (3 min. limit, not Q & A session)**

J. Blohm said a couple of the Planning Comm. Members should be replaced because they don’t show up and replace the chairman. He also asked about a couple of Marihuana Facilities weather or not they were too close to Religious Facilities. Our Attorney explained why the complaint forms should be completely filled out.

**Unfinished Business**

- A.

**New Business**

- A. Clint Knochel PA 116—Motion by Petrimoulx/Klass to approve Clint Knochel’s application. Yes: MacConnell, Davidson, Petrimoulx, Klass, McNally. Passed

- B. Township Hall Security (clarify security at other functions) —Motion by Davidson/Petrimoulx to have security at **all** weddings, other functions will be looked at as they come in.
- C. Martin Asphalt—Bid to repair parking lot cracks—Motion by Davidson/McNally to approve the bid that our Supervisor already approved to fill in the cracks in the parking lot. Yes:
- D. Davidson, Petrimoulx, Klass, McNally, MacConnell. Passed
- E. Heiden Quote—Motion by Davidson/McNally to go with the 5 yrs. for our back up system providing they give us a signed letter guaranteeing the price. Yes: Petrimoulx, Klass, McNally, MacConnell, Davidson. Passed
- F. Fence between 1660 & 1652 S. Huron Rd.—Motion by Davidson/McNally to send to the Board of Appeals. Passed
- G. Zoning Administrator “Job Description”—Motion by Davidson/MacConnell to give the Supervisor permission to look into this. Passed
- H. Complaint Form—Motion by Davidson/MacConnell to not accept any complaint form that is not filled out completely. Passed
- I. Letter of support to Pinconning Twp. Regarding Drone—Motion by Davidson/MacConnell to give a letter of support for the purchase of a Drone. Passed

## **FYI**

- A. Sheriff Patrol report
- B. Reminder MTA “On the Road” Meetings—If you are going let the Clerk know.
- C. BCTOA meeting 10/23 RSVP 10/16—Need to know who is going.
- D. Resolution Supporting Saginaw Bay Recreational Fishing
- E. Bay County Dept of Water and Sewer—Informational letter.

## **Public In-Put** (3 min. not Q & A session)

M. Kirchman complained about the Trustees not having an email account. J. Blohm asked about some complaints that were turned in. He also commented about a fence by his property.

**Adjournment**—Motion to adjourn was made at 8:05 pm by Davidson/MacConnell. Passed

**Next Meeting**—Nov. 12, 7:00 pm